

Minutes of a meeting of Seaford Town Council's Climate Change Sub Committee on Tuesday 17th September 2024

Held at the Council Chambers, 37 Church Street, Seaford, BN25 1HG on Tuesday 17th September 2024 at 7.00pm.

Present:

Councillors R Buchanan (Vice Chair), S Dubas (Substitute for Councillor C Bristow), R Honeyman, O Matthews, J Meek, I Taylor and S Markwell (non- Sub-Committee member) Sharan Brydon, Assets & Projects Manager

There was 2 members of the public attendance.

CC01/09/24 Apologies for Absence

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors C Bristow.

CC02/09/24 Disclosure of Interests

There were no disclosures of interests.

CC03/09/24 Public Participation

Speaker	Statement
Resident A	Agenda Item 4
	A Trustee of the Mercread Youth Centre. Have CIL funding to
	renovate and install an air source heat pump but it will need to
	sit outside of the building. Have been advised by Seaford
	Town Council that they cannot place the fan required on the
	back of the building - how will the Town Council go forward to
	help decarbonise a community building and urges the Town
	Council to reconsider.
Town Council Response	Thanked the resident for their contribution and offered for
	further liaison with Town Council officers following the
	meeting.
Resident B	Agenda Item 5
	A volunteer for Seaford Community Partnership.

Town Council Response	Thanked the resident for their contribution.
	other projects.
	up the process of putting in place such amenities alongside
	Town Council considers an overall policy to simplify and speed
	Salts Tennis Courts renovation project and suggested that the
	Also raised concerns that cycle parking wasn't including in
	Sub-Committee and then Community Services Committee.
	take smaller items such as cycle parking to Climate Change
	Highlighted concerns surrounding the process of needing to

CC04/09/24 Climate Change Update Report – September 2024

The Committee considered report 80/24 providing the Sub-Committee with an update on the key work being undertaken by the Council in relation to the Climate Emergency. The Sub-Committee discussed climate change projects and was recommended to advise the Assets and Projects Manager of any climate change projects within Seaford, which could enhance Seaford Town Council's assets and green spaces, to be included on projects list held by the Projects and Facilities Team.

It was **RESOLVED** to **NOTE** the contents of the report.

CC05/09/24 Cycling in Seaford Study

The Committee considered report 81/24 81/24 providing the sub committee with the details of the recent Cycling in Seaford study and to consider the installation of further cycling racks.

- **CC05.1** It was **RESOLVED** to **NOTE** the contents of the report.
- CC05.2 It was RESOLVED to RECOMMEND the installation of the cycle racks at South Hill Barn and the Salts Recreational Ground is taken forward as soon as possible and in any case by 14th November 2024 Full Council meeting and that other cycle racks within the report to be taken forward and placed on Town Council's Projects List.

The meeting closed at 8.39pm.

Councillor R Buchanan

Councillor R Buchanan

Vice Chair of Climate Change Sub-Committee